



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: Amendment Application of 3BM-TAL 0813 for Hamlet of Taloyoak , Kitikmeot Region

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Apr 4, 2014 at 1:53 PM



Phyllis Beaulieu- ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ - Maniyauyuq Laisaliginimun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ 119
ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ, ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐ X0B 1J0

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqtuuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Alam, Shah** <SAlam@gov.nu.ca>

Date: Wed, Apr 2, 2014 at 2:44 PM

Subject: FW: Amendment Application of 3BM-TAL 0813 for Hamlet of Taloyoak , Kitikmeot Region

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu (phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca)" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Justin Hack" (Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca) <Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, "Erik Allain (Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)" <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Westwell, Bill" <BWestwell@gov.nu.ca>, "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>, "hamoftal@qiniq.com" <hamoftal@qiniq.com>, "Erik Skiby (erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca)" <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

We refer to the Renewal Application of Taloyoak Water Licence 3BM-TAL-0813 (as attached above) submitted on Aug 12, 2013 with some documents follow up later as requested. We realized that the intention of this application was for "Amendment and Renewal" since requested for inclusion of sewage and solid waste facilities in one Amendment Licence.

We request to consider this submitted Application as "Amendment Application" instead of "Renewal Application" which will facilitate inclusion of sewage and solid waste with water.

Another file containing pictures of sewage lagoon, wetland and sampling station/signage for your information.

Thank you for cooperation and consideration of the Application as "Amendment" as intended.

Regards,

Shah Alam, M.Eng. P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,

Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services

Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>>

From: Alam, Shah

Sent: November 19, 2013 3:58 PM

To: 'Robin Ikkutisluk'; Erik Skiby (erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca); Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: 131119 3BM-TAL0813 Sewage Disposal Comment Request - Hamlet of Taloyoak - Kitikmeot Region

Hello Robin,

Thank you for updating information about Taloyoak Water Licence Renewal status. Also, please find the attached file of Sewage Lagoon (pictures) containing lagoon cells of discharge location, retention process, outfall & remediation and sampling points for parameters tests. These information might be helpful to the renewal review and sewage waste facility inclusion to the amendment licence.

Regards,

Shah Alam, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,

Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services

Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>>

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [<mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: November 19, 2013 3:40 PM

To: Hamlet of Taloyoak

Cc: Alam, Shah

Subject: 131119 3BM-TAL0813 Sewage Disposal Comment Request - Hamlet of Taloyoak - Kitikmeot Region

Hello,

Attached is a Letter requesting comments regarding the Hamlet of Taloyoak's waste disposal. Please note that the deadline is on **January 06, 2014**.

Regards,

